LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 86TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION

April 20, 2019
TO: Honorable James B. Frank, Chair, House Committee on Human Services

FROM: John McGeady, Assistant Director ~ Sarah Keyton, Assistant Director
Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB2786 by Button (Relating to employee turnover reporting during a day-care center’s,
group day-care home’s, or registered family home’s license or registration renewal.),
Committee Report 1st House, Substituted

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would amend Chapter 42 of the Human Resources Code to require child-care facilities
and family homes to provide data on employee turnover during the license renewal process.
According to the Health and Human Services Commission, there would be minimal costs for
system and database modifications. It is assumed that the provisions of the bill could be absorbed
using existing resources.

Local Government Impact

No fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 529 Health and Human Services Commission
LBB Staff: WP, AKi, JQ, MNa, CSt

Page 1 of 1



